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OLC 80-1669/6

22 September 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD:

SUBJECT: Meeting with Representative
' - 8ilvio O. Conte (R., MA)

Date:  15 Septembet 1980
Place: 2300 Rayburn House Office Building

Participants: Representative Silvio 0. Conte

' Mr. George Allen
- Minority Staff Assistant, House
Appropriations Committee .

Mr. John Fairchild o o

Minority Staff Assistant, House
Appropriations Committee

; ‘ . _ | STAT
- Chief, Document Services Group, : :
National Foreign Assessment Center
WW(NFAC) '
' Mr. John Pereira ' o f -
Director, Foreign Broadcast Information S
Service (FBIS) _ ' . . .

| S - eTAT
Assistant Legislative Counsel/CIA ' '

Purpose: To brief Mr. Conte as to the potential impact of his
amendment to the FY 81 Legislative Branch Appropriations
‘Act (H.R. 7593) on intelligence gathering, with a view to
pursuading Mr. Conte to withdraw his amendment from the
Continuing Resolution being marked up by the House
Appropriations Committee, which Continuing Resolution
will have "folded into” it the major portions of
H.R. 7583, including the Conte amendment.

1. CIA representatives made the following points:

—— Based on a reciprocity theory:
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